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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:39 AM
To: Clerks Office
Cc: Rennae Meno
Subject: M&C Fwd: EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2020-42: Relative to Establishing the Guam Abandoned Derelict 

Vessels Removal Group
Attachments: 20.1209 SSD to Speaker Barnes re Executive Order No. 2020-42 - Relative to Establishing the Guam 

Abandoned Derelict Vessels Removal Group.pdf
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Sinseru yan Minagåhet,  
 
Office of the Speaker ● Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the 
Guam Buildup 

35th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

  Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910 
  T: (671) 477-2520/1 
  speaker@guamlegislature.org  

 
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information 
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org  and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much. 
 
Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensåhi. Solo espesiåtmente para hågu ma entensioña pat ma aturisa para unrisibi. 
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespåtcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensåhi , 
put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker@guamlegislature.org  yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensåhi. Si 
Yu’os ma’åse’. 
 
 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <june.borja@guam.gov> 
Date: Wed, Dec 9, 2020 at 11:34 AM 
Subject: EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2020-42: Relative to Establishing the Guam Abandoned Derelict Vessels Removal Group
To: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Cc: Gov. Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero <governor@guam.gov>, Lieutenant Governor <lt.governor@guam.gov>, Guam 
Compiler of Laws <guamcompiler@gmail.com>, Geraldine A. Cepeda (Compiler) <gcepeda@guamcourts.org>, Sophia 
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Diaz <sophia.diaz@guam.gov>, Lisa Ibanez (Compiler Asst.) <libanez@guamsupremecourt.com>, Leslie Travis 
<leslie.travis@guam.gov>, Jon Junior Calvo <jon.calvo@guam.gov>, <alice.taijeron@guam.gov>, Bertha Duenas 
<bertha.duenas@guam.gov>, Carlo Branch <carlo.branch@guam.gov>, Lester Carlson 
<lester.carlson@bbmr.guam.gov>, Jessica Cruz <jessica.cruz@guam.gov>, Eliza G. Dames <eliza.dames@guam.gov>, 
Shamra L.A. Chargualaf <shamra.chargualaf@guam.gov>, Dorothy Blas <dorothy.blas@guam.gov>, Josephine C. Cepeda 
<josephine.cepeda@guam.gov>, Kathleen C. Cepeda <kathleen.cepeda@guam.gov>, Richard B. Arroyo 
<richard.arroyo@guam.gov>, Rhea Chang <rhea.chang@guam.gov>, Krystal Paco-San Agustin 
<krystal.paco@guam.gov>, Analyn Eustaquio <analyn.eustaquio@bbmr.guam.gov>, <admin@bbmr.guam.gov>, Michael 
D. Weakley <michael.weakley@guam.gov>, <pmblas@ggrf.com>, Jacqueline M. Blas <jmblas@ggrf.com>, 
<dwain.sanchez@guam.gov>, <evonnie.hocog@guam.gov>, Mel Mendiola <mel.mendiola@investguam.com> 
 

Hafa Adai Madame Speaker, 

  

Please find attached copy of letter dated December 9, 2020 from Legal Counsel Sophia Santos Diaz with enclosed 
Executive Order No. 2020-42: 

• EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2020-42:  Relative to Establishing the Guam Abandoned Derelict 
Vessels Removal Group 

A hard copy will be transmitted to your office this afternoon. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Respectfully, 

 

  

June M.C. Borja 
Administrative Services Officer 
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 96910 
P.O. Box 2950, Hagåtña, Guam 96932 
Direct Telephone No.: (671) 473-1117 
Main Office No.: (671) 473-1118 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it may be legally privileged and confidential and are intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any view, dissemination or copying of this 
email, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you received this transmission in error, please 
notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone to arrange for the return of this email and any files to us or to verify it has been deleted from your 
system. 
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